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Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20554
Attn: Media Bureau

Video Division, LPTV/TV Translators

NOTE: Exempt From Fees

Re:  Voluntary Withdrawal of DTV Replacement Translator Application
at East Eddington, ME, for Station WMEB-TV (Facility ID 39648)
FCC File No. BDRTEDT-20090824AIL

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Maine Public Broadcasting Corporation, we hereby withdraw the
application in FCC File No. BDRTEDT-20090824AIL for a DTV Replacement Translator
station on Channel 19 at East Eddington, Maine for Station WMEB-TV. Please note that this is
a withdrawal of the above-referenced DTV Replacement Translator Application only, and the
underlying license for Station WMEB-TV and the station’s separate DTV Replacement
Translator permit grant (BDRTEDT-20091222A0L) remain in full effect.

Enclosed is a letter of verification from Maine Public Broadcasting Corporation
confirming its intent to withdraw the application in FCC File No. BDRTEDT-20090824AIL.
Should any questions arise concerning this matter, kindly contact this office.

Respectfully submitted,
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Maine Public Broadcasting Network

63 Texas Avenue, Bangor, Maine 04401-4398 - 800-884-1717 - 207-941-1010 - Fax 207-942-2857

February 9, 2010

Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

ATTN: Media Bureau, Video Division

Re:  Voluntary Withdrawal of DTV Replacement Translator Application
East Eddington, ME, for Station WMEB-TV (Facility ID 39648)
FCC File No. BDRTEDT-20090824AIL

Dear FCC:

Maine Public Broadcasting Corporation hereby verifies that it desires to withdraw the
above-referenced application for a DTV Replacement Translator station on Channel 19 at
East Eddington, Maine for Station WMEB-TV. The underlying license for WMEB-TV and
the subsequent DTV Replacement Translator permit granted for WMEB-TV remain in full
effect.

Respectfully submitted,

MAINE PUBLIC BROADCASTING

CORPORATIO
By: QJZHZ“ Gl\f w/"x'&‘

‘Alekander G. Maxwell, J._J

Title: _Senior Vice President/CTO

Date: _February 9, 2010
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